From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 11/8/2011 7:49:13 AM

To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: CPUC Meeting

How does 2pm sound ? That should give you guys enough time to get something to
eat?

From: Clanon, Paul {mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 7:13 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: CPUC meeting

It's a Commission meeting day, so it'll have to be in the afternoon. I'll check and and see who
else, but at a minimum me, Frank, and Michelle. I'm sure Mike P and Mike F too.

On Nov 8§, 2011, at 7:08 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

What time works for you on that date ? Who else should he meet with ?

From: Hurley, Lisa M.

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 08:36 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: CPUC meeting

Hi Brian,

| recently spoke with Tom Bottorff about a request from |Redacted |to meet
with the CPUC on Thursday, December 1. Tom suggested | work directly with you.
Sandy Hartman and Joe Malkin can provide additional details about our new business
relationship with [Redacte |Please let me know what the next steps are.

Thanks, Lisa

Lisa Hurley

Chief of Staff, Gas Operations
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
77 Beale Street, Rm 2860

San Francisco, CA 94105
Office: 415-973-0111

SB GT&S 0697869
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